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QUESTION 1

Which three statements are true about the different types of measuring components? (Choose three.) 

A. Seconds-per-interval (SPI) is one of the attributes of scalar measuring components. 

B. Only physical measuring components reference a device configuration. 

C. The terms register and channel are synonyms for measuring component. 

D. The measuring component types are physical, standalone, scratchpad, and TOU. 

E. Scalar measuring components contain a single measurement for an arbitrary period of time. 

Correct Answer: CDE 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18729_01/pdf/E18293_01.pdf (36) 

 

QUESTION 2

In addition to sets of procedures, and careful handling instructions for hazardous or delicate materials, what can
Specifications include to provide information about assets or other entities? 

A. Attributes 

B. Specifications 

C. Rules D. Conditions 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 
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QUESTION 4

You are configuring a VEE group to include rules to be executed when loading the initial measurement data (IMD). 

What is the VEE group directly associated with? 

A. Device Type and Measuring Component Type 

B. Measuring Component Type 

C. Device Type 

D. Usage Type 

E. Device Configuration Type 

Correct Answer: E 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E38983_04/PDF/MDM_Configuration_Guide_v2_1_0_3.pdf (151 152) 

 

QUESTION 5

There has been a meter exchange at a service point in the past year. 

How many installation events exist for the service point for the past year? 

A. Two 

B. One 

C. Four 

D. None 

E. Three 

Correct Answer: B 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18368_V2_01.pdf 
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